
From: POWER Patrick
To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: FW: Request For Telephonic Conference to discuss Further Process/Avista/Hydro One Merger
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 10:56:59 AM

Hi Cheryl:
 
Please set this up.  Mike will preside.
 
Thanks,
 
PJP
 

From: Meyer, David <David.Meyer@avistacorp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:16 AM
To: dockets@oregoncub.org; chuck@colettlaw.com; CONWAY Bryan <bconway@puc.state.or.us>;
efinklea@awec.solutions; dfujimoto@unioncounsel.net; mike@oregoncub.org; ehutson@liuna.org;
bob@oregoncub.org; KLEIN Kaylie <Kaylie.KLEIN@state.or.us>; MULDOON Matt
<MJMULDOO@puc.state.or.us>; brmullins@mwanalytics.com; cstokes@cablehuston.com; POWER
Patrick <PJPOWER@puc.state.or.us>; JScarlett@HydroOne.com; liz.thomas@klgates.com;
kari.vanderstoep@klgates.com; Ehrbar, Pat <Pat.Ehrbar@avistacorp.com>; Smith, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Smith@avistacorp.com>; Christie, Kevin <Kevin.Christie@avistacorp.com>; Gervais, Linda
<Linda.Gervais@avistacorp.com>; apantusa@HydroOne.com; Kyle.Mersky@HydroOne.com;
Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com
Subject: Request For Telephonic Conference to discuss Further Process/Avista/Hydro One Merger
 

Good morning Judge Power and parties. Because of recent developments 
in Ontario, Avista/Hydro One would request a telephonic procedural conference for next
Tuesday or Wednesday at the convenience of the Bench and parties to discuss a proposed
process going forward. Avista/Hydro One will be reaching out to all parties this morning with
a proposal in order to work this out before our telephonic conference next week with the
Bench. If this request for a conference is acceptable to the Bench, I would ask all parties to
identify any conflicts on Tuesday and Wednesday of next week this morning, so the Bench
can schedule such a call. Avista will provide a conference bridge line for next week’s call.
Thank you. David Meyer
Sent from my iPhone

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or an agent of the intended recipient, or if this message has been addressed
to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. 

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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